
January 31, 1973

Professor lore Lakatos, Editor
BRITISH JOURNAL OF THE PHILOSOPHY OF SCIENCE
Department of Philosophy
London School of Economics
Houghton Street, Aldwych
London, WC2A 2AE, England

Dear Professor Lakatos:

I am enclosing three copies of a paper, "Rarasey- 
Eliminability and the Testability of Scientific Theories, 11 that 
Professor Ccoaa and I would like to have considered for publica­ 
tion in the British Journal of Philosophy of Science. Three 
copies of an abstract are also enclosed.

Sincerely yours,

Herbert A. Simon
R. K. Mellon Professor of
Computer Science and Psychology

Enclosures 
HAS/ela


